

## LONDON WESTMINSTER & MIDDLESEX FAMILY HISTORY SOCIETY

## ST EDMUND THE KING AND MARTYR

## St Edmund the King and Martyr, Lombard Street

St Edmund the King and Martyr was an ancient parish in the City of London and formed part of Langbourn Ward. Each ward has an elected alderman and supporting councilmen in the City of London Corporation which has administered the City since before the Norman Conquest and is still doing so today.

The church is first Following destruction in the Great Fire, this church was rebuilt by Christopher Wren and Robert Hooke in the 1670s. At this time, the parish was joined to that of St Nicholas Acons, whose church had also burnt down. By 1937, the parishes of All Hallows Lombard Street, St Benet Gracechurch, St Dionis Backchurch and St Leonard Eastcheap had joined them to form the parish of St Edmund the King and Martyr and united parishes. Records of St Edmund the King and Martyr including registers of baptisms (1670-1980), marriages (1673-1837) and burials (1670-1850) are at London Metropolitan Archives, Ref: P69/EDK.





+++++